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From: Krueger, Lauren <lkrueger@UCSD.EDU>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 12:33 PM
To: Hayes, Alyssa@Wildlife
Cc: Yang, Xao
Subject: Re: 2024 Restricted Species Amendment - UC San Diego
Attachments: MOU_Amendment_LDK_Sep24_signed.pdf; UCSD OLAW Approval.pdf; 1 AAALAC 

Verification letter - # 000503.pdf

WARNING: This message is from an external source. Verify the sender and exercise caution when clicking links or opening 
attachments. 

 
Hello Alyssa, 
 
Thank you again for your time and support with this amendment.  
 
Please find my responses to your questions below in red: 

1. Inventory/TBA. 
a. On your amendment you listed the following animals as additions to your permit: 

i. Lesser Egyptian jerboa (Jaculus jaculus) – this species is already approved on your 
permit. 

1. This species does not appear in print on our 2024-2025 permit. 
ii. Spiny mouse (Acomys cahirinus) 

1. Yes - this is correct.  
iii. Painted urchin (Lytechinus pictus) – is this animal transgenic? This species is not 

restricted unless it is transgenic. 

1. Yes - this animal is transgenic.  
iv. Sea squirt (Ciona intestinalis) – is this animal transgenic? This species is not restricted 

unless it is transgenic. 

1. Yes - this animal is transgenic.  
2. USDA license. 

a. The USDA license that was provided with the amendment has since expired (9/15/2023). Do 
you have an updated USDA license? 

i. The requirement to update a research facility’s registration every 3 years has been 
eliminated (https://www.aphis.usda.gov/animal-care/awa-services/faqs-awa-research-
facility-registration-updates-reviews-reports). 

3. Self-inspection report (MOU). 
a. As an MOU facility, UC San Diego is permitted to conduct its own inspections by an accredited 

USDA veterinarian. These self-inspection reports are required per your original MOU 
agreement. Please see below:  
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 Please submit an updated inspection report with the above criteria fully reflected in your current 

report. 
o Please find attached an updated inspection report as well as our AAALAC accreditation letter.  

4. Proof of federal program. 
a. It is required for every research permittee to submit proof of inclusion in a federal program 

pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 14, Section 671.1 (c)(3)(L). 
 Please submit paperwork that support your facility is part of a federal program as highlighted above. 

o Please find attached our OLAW assurance.  

 
Please let me know if I can provide you with any additional information.  
 
Thank you again for your time and have a nice day! 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Lauren 
 
 
Lauren Krueger, BVM&S AFHEA MRCVS DACLAM 
Associate Director  
Animal Care Program  
University of California, San Diego 
Office: (858) 822-4580 

Email: lkrueger@ucsd.edu 
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From: Hayes, Alyssa@Wildlife <Alyssa.Hayes@Wildlife.ca.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 12:29 PM 
To: Krueger, Lauren <lkrueger@UCSD.EDU> 
Cc: Yang, Xao@Wildlife <Xao.Yang@wildlife.ca.gov> 
Subject: 2024 Restricted Species Amendment - UC San Diego  
  
Good morning Lauren, 
  
California Department of Fish and Wildlife received your 2024 restricted species amendment for UC San Diego. 
  
I had a few questions that I’d like to clear up before I can resume the reviewal process. 
  

1. Inventory/TBA. 
1. On your amendment you listed the following animals as additions to your permit: 

                                                              i.      Lesser Egyptian jerboa (Jaculus jaculus) – this species is already approved on your 
permit. 

                                                             ii.      Spiny mouse (Acomys cahirinus) 
                                                           iii.      Painted urchin (Lytechinus pictus) – is this animal transgenic? This species is not 

restricted unless it is transgenic. 
                                                           iv.      Sea squirt (Ciona intestinalis) – is this animal transgenic? This species is not restricted 

unless it is transgenic. 
2. USDA license. 

1. The USDA license that was provided with the amendment has since expired (9/15/2023). Do you 
have an updated USDA license? 

3. Self-inspection report (MOU). 
1. As an MOU facility, UC San Diego is permitted to conduct its own inspections by an accredited 

USDA veterinarian. These self-inspection reports are required per your original MOU agreement. 
Please see below:  
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 Please submit an updated inspection report with the above criteria fully reflected in your current 

report. 
4. Proof of federal program. 

1. It is required for every research permittee to submit proof of inclusion in a federal program 
pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 14, Section 671.1 (c)(3)(L). 

 Please submit paperwork that support your facility is part of a federal program as highlighted above. 

  
Please address the information above so that we may proceed with the amendment process. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with the requests above. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Alyssa Hayes 
Restricted Species, Special Permit Unit 
License and Revenue Branch 

 

 
  



 

 
 
 
 
 
March 27, 2023 
 
 
 
Kristen Anderson-Vicino, M.S. 
Director 
IACUC Office 
University of California - San Diego 
9500 Gilman Drive 
Mail Code 0071 
La Jolla, CA  92093-0071 
 
Dear Ms. Anderson-Vicino: 
 
AAALAC International is pleased to convey that the University of California, San Diego, University of 
California, La Jolla, California is accredited.  Our records show that the University of California, San Diego, 
University of California initially achieved AAALAC International accreditation on February 19, 1980. 

 
This interest, contribution and participation in the AAALAC International accreditation program is valued and 
appreciated.  As you are aware, AAALAC International conducts site visits to institutions and requires being 
apprised of significant programmatic changes during the interim between these site visits.  Should you desire 
additional information or wish to comment on any aspect of the accreditation process, please contact our office. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Gary L. Borkowski, D.V.M., M.S. 
Global Director 
 
GLB:jl 
000503 
 



UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, SAN DIEGO UCSD  
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BERKELEY ⚫ DAVIS ⚫ IRVINE ⚫ LOS ANGELES ⚫ RIVERSIDE ⚫ SAN DIEGO ⚫ SAN FRANCISCO 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
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SANTA BARBARA ⚫ SANTA CRUZ 

_________________________________________________________ 

 

UCSD ANIMAL CARE PROGRAM   

VETERINARY SERVICES 

9500 GILMAN DRIVE, DEPT 0614 
LA JOLLA, CALIFORNIA  92093-0614 

 

 

To whom it may concern:  
 

I certify that the animals listed on the detrimental species permit inventory and their housing have 

been inspected at least twice during the year, at six month intervals, and that the animals are being 

cared for and housed in accordance with the applicable requirements in subsections 671.1(a)(8)(A)-

(F), and sections 671.2 through 671.4, Title 14 of the CCR to satisfy the inspection requirement of 

amending the permit. 

 

The most recent inspection dates: 

 

• Axolotls: 18Jul24 

• Lesser Egyptian Jerboas: 02Jul24, 15Aug24  

• Xenopus spp: 02Jul24 

• Zebrafish: 02Jul24, 18Jul24, 14Aug24 

 

 

Veterinarian’s signature: ____________________________________________________ 

 

Veterinarian’s printed name: Lauren Krueger 

 

USDA Accreditation #: 084562 

 

Date: 20Sep24 
 



FOR US POSTAL SERVICE DELIVERY:
Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare
Division of Assurances
6700B Rockledge Drive
Suite 2500, MSC 6910
Bethesda, Maryland 20892-6910
Home Page: https://olaw.nih.gov

FOR EXPRESS MAIL:
Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare
Division of Assurances
6700B Rockledge Drive, Suite 2500
Bethesda, Maryland 20817
Telephone: (301) 496-7163

08/04/2021 Re: Approval for D16-00020 (A3033-01)

Sandra A Brown, Ph.D.
Vice Chancellor for Research
University Of California - San Diego
9500 Gilman Drive #0043
La Jolla, CA 92093-0043

Dear Dr. Brown:

I am pleased to inform you that the Office of Laboratory Animal Welfare (OLAW) reviewed and approved
your institution's Animal Welfare Assurance (Assurance) that was submitted in accordance with the Public
Health Service (PHS) Policy on Humane Care and Use of Laboratory Animals (Policy), revised 2015.

Your Assurance, identification number D16-00020 (A3033-01), became effective on 08/04/2021 and will
expire on 06/30/2025. Please include the Assurance number on all correspondence to OLAW. A copy of the
signed Assurance document will be sent in a separate email. The signature page provides verification of
approval by OLAW and includes the period during which your institution's Assurance is effective.

The Assurance is a key document that sets forth the responsibilities and procedures of your Institution
regarding the care and use of laboratory animals according to the PHS Policy. The practices described in the
Assurance document must be followed by all individuals in the animal care and use program.

Please note that the OLAW Annual Reporting period is the federal fiscal year, October 1 through September
30. The Annual Report to OLAW is due by December 1 (but no earlier than September 30).

If I may be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Animal Welfare Program Specialist, OLAW
National Institutes of Health

cc: IACUC Contact

https://olaw.nih.gov



